

Friday 19th May

Dyslexia Friendly Schools Pupil Group

There will be a dyslexia pupil group meeting held on Monday during PSE in room 131. The pupil group is open to any pupil who has, or perhaps think they have, dyslexia or dyslexic type difficulties. The group meets to discuss and share ideas, and highlight the support and strategies available to pupils with dyslexia.

Athletics club

Is on for S1-S3 on Monday afterschool. Everyone welcome. Activity will be weather dependant

Maths Challenge Competition Medallists

Could Nicola McGowan, Ajurn Vaid and Amy Wilson come to a short meeting in Rm 109 Friday 19th at Interval please.

S3 Prefects

Could all S3 Prefects come to Room 020 to meet with Mr Cameron during form time on Friday (19th May).

Please register first then head down as quickly as possible.

Stirling High Golf Champs

There is a meeting for all golfers with an 18 hole handicap in the PE classroom at break today.

Thursday 18th May

Marathon Cheer Zone

We will be meeting at the new bridge next to the train station at 10am and make our way over the bridge. Bring something to make noise with and family and friends are welcome to join us too! If you cannot make it until later, we will be there until around 12pm and will have the Stirling High banner with us so should be easy to spot!

Junior Games sign up

We are looking for students to compete in the upcoming Junior Games. Any pupils in S1 to S3 who are interested in taking part in Water polo, Basketball, Volleyball and Girls football can you please come to the Dance studio at break tomorrow to register your interest in one of these activities. If you cannot attend this meeting please come and speak to a member of the PE department ASAP. Students of all levels of experience are welcomed!

S1 Football

Can any S1 footballers who are interested in a chance to play in a development tournament please attend a meeting in the PE classroom at break today. Players who have played in the S1 league fixtures this year will not be eligible to play.

Wednesday 17th May

For all pupils

Thank you for your excellent behaviour and conduct during our unscheduled evacuation on Tuesday. This was a result of a malicious phone call to the school. This incident is being treated seriously and the police are investigating it. Thank you again to staff and young people for your support.

Mr Cassidy

S3 Physics Pupils – Mars Exploration Talk

All S3 Physics pupils go directly to the LRC at the start of Period 6 today, Wednesday, where you will be registered prior to the talk.

London Trip

All pupils attending the Dance and Theatre London trip should attend a meeting in the PE classroom today at lunch.

SHOWCASE

There will be a rehearsal for ALL PUPILS involved in the showcase on Thursday (18/05) at lunchtime in the dance suite. This rehearsal is for pupils in all group – CHEER, DANCE, MUSICAL THEATRE and GYMNASTICS.

U14's Football

The squad for tomorrow's fixture against McLaren please attend a meeting at break in the dance studio to confirm availability.

DofE Meeting

Meeting in room 109 12.40 pm Thursday 18th May

You will be meeting your group leader and MUST attend.

Tuesday 16th May

S1-S3 Form Classes

Please send a pupil to the office to collect Activity Day Parental consent letters and parent pay login letters

New Club – Fencing

Fencing after-school club starts on Thursday after school. Please bring tracksuit bottoms and a long sleeved top. Everyone welcome

Monday 15 May

Scots Programme

The Scots College pupils should meet with Mrs McLoughlan at the office during form

Jasmine Bisset, Dean Cooper, Aarron Currie, Liam Devine, Karla Harcus, Cameron Hotchkiss, Brooke Kelbie, Hannah

MacDonald, Courtney MacKinnon, Gary Marshall, Brandon McDonagh, Ryan Weir

Showcase 2017

Auditions for this year's showcase will take place Tuesday afterschool in the Dance Studio. See Miss Robb for more information.

Race for life

Congratulations to all pupils, parents and staff who took part and supported the race for life. A brilliant effort from all involved.



Stirling Marathon

We have managed to secure a section of the marathon course

which will be a Stirling High School cheer zone. If you have family or friends running the marathon or want to cheer on Mr

Sneddon as he makes his way, come along. Bring family, friends and something to make lots of noise and cheer together! If

you are interested, there will be a short meeting in the Dance Studio at break on Tuesday with all the required information.

DofE

Meeting Thursday 18th May room 109 12.40pm. In this session you will be meeting your group leader who will walk with you

on the practice as well as be given other important information.

Dyslexia Pupil Group

The next dyslexia pupil group meeting is planned for the 22 May during PSE. If any pupil wants to contribute or wants to raise

any particular issues/share good ideas please get in touch with Mr Mullin or Mrs Edwards.

S3 pupils

While the seniors are on study leave, Mrs Adam, the school careers adviser, will be meeting with some S3 pupils. If you would

like to have a short careers chat please let your form teacher know, or email Mrs Adam on Alison.adam@sds.co.uk to arrange

a time.

Prizegiving committee

Can the pupil members of the prizegiving committee meet in room 132 during P3.

